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Sally Munk

From: Kirk Osborne <kosborne@wsaco.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 5 August 2020 10:36 AM
To: Sally Munk
Cc: Planning and Safeguarding
Subject: HPE CM: [DLM=OFFICIAL] Eastern Creek Energy from Waste Facility - SSD 

Application

Record Number: DOC2020/0628984

OFFICIAL 
 
Sally  
 
Further to my email last week, I have discussed with the proposal with the Commonwealth Dept of Infrastructure, 
who I understand will be providing comments in relation to the SEARs.  I have reviewed the Airspace Operation 
matters discussed in the Scoping Report and note that the applicant proposes to prepare and Airspace Operations 
Assessment.  The Scoping Report makes reference to previous studies and whilst they may be relevant, new 
report(s) should be prepared to assess the new proposal.   
 
The EIS should include a detailed assessment of the proposal’s potential impacts on Western Sydney Airport 
operations as outlined in Section 8.2.1 of the Scoping Report.  This should also consider the cumulative impacts of 
this proposal and facilities operating in the vicinity of this proposal.  In addition, the assessment should also address 
other relevant matters in the National Airports Safeguarding Framework as well as relevant matters in the Western 
Sydney Aerotropolis Plan and the Discussion Paper on the proposed State Environmental Planning Policy (Western 
Sydney Aerotropolis).   
 
If have any questions please give me a call. 
 
Regards 
 
Kirk Osborne 
Executive Manager, Land Use Planning and Approvals 
 
+61 424 081 638 
kosborne@wsaco.com.au 
PO Box 397 Liverpool NSW 1871 
 

 
 
 

OFFICIAL 
This email has been issued by Western Sydney Airport (ABN 81 618 989 272). This email is confidential, and is for the 
use of the intended recipient only. This email may also contain legally privileged material. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately. Please then delete both emails (including any 
attachments) and do not review, re-transmit, disclose, disseminate, take other action of reliance or otherwise use 
their contents. We believe, but do not warrant, that this email and any attachments are virus free. You take full 
responsibility for virus checking. If the content of this email is personal or unconnected with our business, we accept 
no liability or responsibility for it.  


